From: Stephen King

To: Andrew Keim

Cc: Lou-Ann Cornacchio; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu; Derrick Anderson; Wayne Weese
Subject: RE: Planned Municipal water License Inspection 2010

Date: Monday, May 17, 2010 3:00:00 PM

Hi Andrew,

We look forward to your visit. | am going on holidays but may be back
by July 6. 1 would be more than willing to meet with you and discuss
licensing issues and requirements.

I have copied ASAO Derrick Anderson and Municipal Services Manager Wayne
Weese. | believe Derrick will be out of town but Wayne will escort you
during your visit and handle any specific inquires you may have

regarding related infrastructure. | should be able to speak to issues
regarding long term planning issues and future of the dump and sewage
lagoon project.

Regards,

Steve King

Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16

Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Tel: 867-983-4658

Fax: 867-983-2193
www.cambridgebay.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 17, 2010 8:50 AM

To: Stephen King

Cc: Lou-Ann Cornacchio; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Planned Municipal water License Inspection 2010

Mr. Stephen King

Senior Administrative Officer
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

P.O Box 16 Cambridge Bay, Nu
X0B 0CO

Mr. King,

Please find attached a letter outlining the planned dates for the
Municipal water license Inspections for Cambridge Bay.

Currently 1 am scheduled to arrive in Cam bay on the 6th of July at
12:30 via Canadian North.

If we can arrange a pick up at the airport and a short meeting to review
the licensing requirements and the Inspection that would be great.

I look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
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Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445



